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Organization Telephone
Entertainment Industries Council, Inc. (EIC)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-783-3421
“First Draft” technical resource service, script review, briefings, access to experts,
posters, props, set decorations, resource materials, information, referrals. 
Web site: www.eiconline.org

AAA Foundation for Traffic Safety . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-305-7233
DUI brochures, research reports, films, videos. 
Web site: www.aaafoundation.org

Action on Smoking and Health (ASH)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .202-659-4310
Information, newsletters, reports. 
Web site: www.ash.org

Addiction Alternatives  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .310-275-5433
Counseling, brochures, seminars. 
Web site: www.addictionalternatives.com

Addiction Research Foundation (Canada)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .416-595-6000
Information, technical assistance, posters, brochures. 
Web site: www.sano.arf.org

Advocacy Institute  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .202-659-8475
Reports, statistics on tobacco control. 
Web site: www.advocacy.org

Advocates for Highway and Auto Safety  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .202-408-1711 or 800-659-2247
Brochures, films, videos, newsletters. 
Web site: www.saferoads.org 

Advocates for Youth  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .202-347-5700
Safe and responsible decisions about sex and sexual health. Information,
technical assistance, program promotions, research. 
Web site: www.advocatesforyouth.org

Chapter 29

Resource List
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Organization Telephone
African American Family Services  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .612-871-7878
Chemical health, mental health and family preservation services. 
Reports on historical and current trends, videos, posters, brochures. 
Web site: www.aafs.net

AIDS National Interfaith Network . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .202-842-0010
Outreach, referrals. 
E-mail: aninorg@aol.com

AIDS Project Los Angeles (APLA) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .323-993-1612
Information, education, and HIV/AIDS services. 
Web site: www.apla.org

Al-Anon  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .757-563-1600
Brochures, programs, books, videos. 
Web site: www.al-anon.alateen.org

Alcoholics Anonymous (AA)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .212-870-3400
Information, technical assistance. 
Web site: www.aa.org

American Bar Association  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .202-662-1090
Information, research, technical assistance on legal issues. 
Web site: www.abanet.org

American Cancer Society (ACS)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-ACS-2345
Tobacco posters, statistics, brochures, videos, consultation. 
Web site: www.cancer.org

American Council for Drug Education  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-488-3784
Brochures, catalogs, videos. 
Web site: www.acde.org

American Heart Association (AHA)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-242-8721
Brochures, smoking cessation referral. 
Web site: www.heartsource.org 

American Lung Association (ALA).  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .323-935-5864 or 800-LUNG-USA
Tobacco public service announcements, consultation, statistics, posters, brochures. 
Web site: www.lungusa.org

American Public Health Association (APHA) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .202-777-APHA
Disease prevention and health promotion. Information, brochures. 
Web site: www.apha.org

Americans for Non-Smokers’ Rights (ANR)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .510-841-3032
Information, brochures, articles. 
Web site: www.no-smoke.org. 

American Automobile Association (AAA) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .407-444-7000
DUI brochures, displays, decals, videos. 
Web site: www.aaa.com
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29.3

Organization Telephone
Bureau of Justice Statistics Clearinghouse  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-732-3277
Extensive source of information on criminal and juvenile justice. Information,
referrals, documents. 
Web site: www.ncjrs.org

California Environmental Protection Agency (CAL EPA)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .916-445-3846
Environmental tobacco smoke information, statistics. 
Web site: www.calepa.ca.gov

California Smokers’ Helpline  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-662-8887
Information, counseling, self-help materials. 
Web site: www.nobutts.ucsd.edu

Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .301-443-0373
Information, technical assistance, brochures, posters. 
Web site: www.samhsa.gov

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), 
Division of Violence Prevention  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .770-488-4646
Research, training, publications. 
Web site: www.cdc.gov/ncipc/

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), 
National Prevention Information Network  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-458-5231
HIV, STD, and TB prevention. Brochures, posters, statistics, displays, videos, 
public service announcements, reports. 
Web site: www.cdcnpin.org

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), 
Office on Smoking and Health  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .202-205-8500
Information, brochures, posters, PSAs. 
Web site: www.cdc.gov/tobacco 

Children of Alcoholics Foundation  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .212-595-5810 or 800-359-2623
Brochures, technical assistance, information, referrals. 
Web site: www.adultchildren.org

Children’s Defense Fund (CDF), Violence Prevention Project . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-233-1200
Information, brochures, videos. 
Web site: www.childrensdefense.org

City of Long Beach, Tobacco Education Program, 
Department of Health and Human Services . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .562-570-8508
Information, brochures, posters, videos, technical assistance, presentations. 
Web site: www.@ci.long-beach.ca.us.gov

City of Pasadena, Community Health Center,
Tobacco Control Program . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .626-744-6057
Information, brochures, posters, videos. 



Organization Telephone
County of Los Angeles, Department of Health Services,
Tobacco Control Program . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .213-351-7786
Brochures, reports, statistics, list of Los Angeles County 
antismoking billboard locations. 
Web site: www.dhs.co.la.ca.us.gov

Department of Education’s Safe and Drug-Free Schools Program  . . . . . . . . . . .202-260-3954
Publications, grants for K-12. 
Web site: www.ed.gov

Drug Abuse Resistance Through Education (DARE)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-223-3273
Youth training, brochures, referrals. 
Web site: www.dare-america.com

Federal Drug, Alcohol and Crime Clearinghouse Network  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-788-2800
Information, resources, material, and treatment referral. 
Web site: www.health.org

Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-438-6233
Brochures, information, pins, posters, statistics, fact sheets. 
Web site: www.madd.org

National AIDS Clearinghouse  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-783-3421
Information, brochures, materials.

National Association for Children of Alcoholics (NACOA)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .888-554-2627
Brochures, videos, technical assistance, information kits. 
Web site: www.health.org/nacoa

National Association for Families and Addiction Research & Education  . . . . . . . .312-431-0013
Information, technical assistance, statistics. 

National Association on Drug Abuse Problems, Inc.,
Prevention Services  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .212-986-1170
Information, training, workshops, conferences, materials. 

National Black Alcoholism and Addiction Council, Inc.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .315-798-8066
Information, brochures, posters, technical assistance.

National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information (NCADI)  . . . . . . . . .800-729-6686
Posters, brochures, videos. 
Web site: www.health.org 

National Commission Against Drunk Driving  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .202-452-6004
Posters, buttons, napkins, banners, table tents, reports, newsletters. 
Web site: www.ncadd.com

National Commission for Prevention of Child Abuse  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .312-663-3520
Brochures, posters, coloring books. 
Web site: www.preventchildabuse.org

National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence (NCADD)  . . . . . . . . . . .800-622-225
Brochures. 
Web site: www.ncadd.org 
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or 800-475-4673

or 877-433-7827
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Organization Telephone
National Drug Prevention League (NDPL) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .410-884-1679
Information and referrals.

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)  . . .202-366-0123 or 800-424-9393
DUI information, technical assistance, statistics, brochures, films, videos. 
Web site: www.nhtsa.dot.gov

National Inhalant Prevention Coalition  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-269-4237
Research, information, brochures, posters. 
Web site: www.inhalants.org

National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .301-443-4513
Understanding and treatment of mental illness. Research, publications, training.
Web site: www.nimh.nih.gov

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .301-443-3860
Research information, statistics, reports. 
Web site: www.niaaa.nih.gov

National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .888-NIH-NIDA (NIDAInfoFax)
Information, brochures, technical assistance, posters, research. 
Web sites: www.drugabuse.gov, www.clubdrugs.org, www.steroidabuse.org

National Safety Council (NSC) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-621-7615
DUI information, brochures, posters, statistics, videos, training. 
Web site: www.nsc.org

Nicotine Anonymous . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-642-0666
Information, speakers, cessation assistance. 
Web site: www.nicotine-anonymous.org

Parents Resource Institute for Drug Education (PRIDE)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-668-9277
Brochures, youth training, referrals. 
Web sites: www.pridesurvey.com or www.prideyouth.com

Prevent Child Abuse America  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-835-2671 or 312-663-3520
Brochures, posters, coloring books. 

Remove Intoxicated Drivers USA, Inc. (RID) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .518-393-4357
Information, brochures, newsletters, reports.

Rutgers Center of Alcohol Studies  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .732-445-2190 or 732-445-4442
Studies, brochures, books, alco-calculator slide rule. 
Web site: www.rci.rutgers.edu

Scott Newman Center . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .323-469-2029
Drug information, technical assistance, newsletters, brochures. 
Web site: www.scottnewmancenter.org

Students Against Destructive Decisions (SADD)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .877-SADD-INC
Information, newsletters, program materials. 
Web site: www.saddonline.com
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Organization Telephone
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) . . . . .310-443-8956
Research studies. 
Web site: www.samhsa.gov 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency – Public Information Center (EPA)  . . . .202-560-5922
Brochures, fact sheets, reports. 
Web site: www.epa.gov 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Indoor Air 
Quality Clearinghouse (EPA)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-438-4318
Brochures, information, EPA publications, referrals. 
Web site: www.epa.gov/iaq

University of California, San Diego (UCSD) 
Cancer Prevention and Control, Tobacco Studies Research Unit . . . . . . . . . . . . . .619-622-1731

Women for Sobriety  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .800-333-1606
Programs, booklets, books, newsletters. 
Web site: www.womenforsobriety.org

Women Organized to Respond to Life-threatening Diseases (WORLD) . . . . . . .510-658-6930
AIDS newsletters, information, retreats, workshops.

World Health Organization (WHO)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .202-974-3000
Information, brochures. 
Web site: www.who.org

Youth to Youth  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .614-224-4506
Community-based drug prevention and youth leadership. Youth training,
brochures, conferences. 
Web site: www.y2yint.com

Spotlight on Depiction of Health and Social Issues
Proprietary To:

Entertainment Industries Council, Inc.
www.eiconline.org

1760 Reston Parkway, Ste. 415 • Reston, VA 20190-3303 500 S. Buena Vista St • Burbank, CA 91521-7283
Telephone: (703) 481-1414 • Fax: (703) 481-1418 Telephone: (818) 955-6845 • Fax: (818) 955-6870



Through annual Spotlight on Depiction Briefings, 
EIC provides science-based information on accurate depiction 

to the creative, programming, and standards and practices staffs 
of production companies, studios, networks, and TV series. 

To schedule a briefing, please contact our West Coast office at (818) 955-6845.



The entertainment industry’s annual awards honoring accurate depiction 
of drug, alcohol, and tobacco use and addiction. 

Contact the Entertainment Industries Council, Inc.
(818) 955-6845

Sponsored by the Entertainment Industries Council, Inc., in partnership with 
The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation and the National Institute on Drug Abuse.



“Crafting the portrayals of drug, 
alcohol, tobacco use, addiction 

and their consequences.”

First DraftTM provides members 
of the entertainment industry’s 
creative community – scribes, 

producers, directors, development 
executives – services for comedy, drama, 

talk shows,reality-based programming, movies 
made for television, feature films and music videos.

For free technical resource assistance 
on scripts and projects, please call:

800-783-3421

FirstDraft@eiconline.org

A special project of the 
Entertainment Industries Council, Inc. in partnership with the 
National Institute on Drug Abuse/National Institutes of Health 

and The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation

TM



Science-Based Facts 
on Drug Abuse and Addiction

CALL US TODAY!!
Understanding Drug Abuse and Addiction
Health Effects of Specific Drugs

•   Cigarettes and Other Nicotine Products

•   Club Drugs

•   Crack and Cocaine

•   Ecstasy

•   Heroin

•   Inhalants

•   LSD

•   Marijuana

•   Methamphetamine

•   Pain medications

•   PCP

•   Ritalin

•   Rohypnol and GHB

•   Steroids (anabolic)

Drug Abuse and AIDS

Prevention and Treatment 
•   Treatment methods

•   Treatment medications

•   Treatment methods for women

•   Behavioral change through treatment

•   Treatment methods for women

•   Lessons from Prevention Research

Survey Data

•   Costs to society from drug abuse

•   High school and youth trends

•   Hospital visits and deaths

•   Nationwide trends

•   Pregnancy and drug abuse trends

•   Treatment trends

•   Workplace trends

News Releases 
•   While new releases are available from the
InfoFax system, the NIDA web site has these
listed under NIDA Press Release

NIDA Information
•   NIDA Funding opportunities

•   Information about NIDA Grants

•   NIDA’s Home Page on the World Wide Web
(http://www.nida.nih.gov)

•   Our Mission and Structure

•   NIDA’s Opportunities for Special 
Populations

Upcoming events and conferences

Other Drug Abuse Information Services

N I D AI n f o f a x
National Institute on Drug Abuse • National Institutes of Health

1-888-NIH-NIDA (1-888-644-6432)
1-888-TTY-NIDA (1-888-889-6432)

All of the materials or messages available through NIDA Infofax have been developed by the National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA), National
Institutes of Health. NIDA supports more than 85 percent of the world’s research on the health aspects of drug abuse and addiction. NIDA Infofax
materials are based on established scientific research findings. The materials are updated regularly. There is no copyright on any of the materials
available through NIDA Infofax and all can be reproduced for further distribution. Further information on NIDA research and other activities can be
found on the NIDA  home page at http://www.nida.nih.gov.
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